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I,

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
SUITE 1100
. 445 MINNESOTA STREET
April 14,2017 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-2128

TELEPHONE: (651) 282-5700

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Donovan W. Frank

U.S. District Court Judge, District of Minnesota
United States District Court

724 Warren E. Burger Federal Building

and U.S. Courthouse

316 North Robert Street, Suite 724

St. Paul, MN 55101

Re:  James and Lori Jensen, et al. v. Minnesota Department of Human Services, et al.
U.S. District Court File No. 09-CV-01775-DWF-BRT

Dear Judge Frank:

I represent the State Defendants in this matter. I write in connection with the Court’s
request for a briefing schedule on whether it has jurisdiction in this matter, Doc. 626, and in
response to an email from the Court asking the parties to “indicat{¢] their lack of agreement and
their respective positions on the briefing schedule.”

The parties discussed a potential briefing schedule by phone on Tuesday, April 11.
During that call, State Defendants initially proposed a briefing schedule that required them to file
a brief within two weeks, Plaintiffs’ response two weeks thereafter, and State Defendants’ reply
within onc week. Plaintiffs’ counsel said that he was in trial in May (beginning May 1) and out
of the country during the month of June, so Plaintiffs would not agree to a bricfing schedule
before mid-July. I informed Mr. O’Meara that State Defendants were not willing to agree to
delay briefing on jurisdiction for three months. State Defendants noted their flexibility to
provide additional time to Plaintiffs following submission of their brief, but Plaintiffs were
unwilling to agree to a date before July 2017.

State Defendants suggest that the Court adopt the following schedule:

. State Defendants’ opening brief: April 28, 2017
. Plaintiffs’ opposition brief: May 12,2017
. State Defendants’ reply brief: May 19, 2017.

State Defendants are open to a reasonable extension of the time within which Plaintiffs may
respond, but object to the three month delay proposed by Plaintiffs, especially given the
jurisdictional issue to be considered by the Court.
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